
From:                                         Stephanie Millam
Sent:                                           Thursday, November 9, 2023 10:57 AM
To:                                               BOR
Subject:                                     Re: 2023 Appraisal Value Complaint 200390003400, 715 Cugel Farm

Lane - Geneva, OH 44041
 

Good morning,
 
A�er speaking to Tara via telephone this morning, this email serves as a request to withdrawal the
formal complaint I previously filed to dispute the appraisal value for parcel 200390003400. 
 
An informal complaint was filed for this parcel. 
 
Thank you, 
Stephanie Millam 
 
On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 17:45 Stephanie Millam <stephmillam@gmail.com> wrote:

Good A�ernoon - 
A�ached is complaint form DTE Form 1 dispu�ng the 2023 Appraisal Value for parcel
200390003400 for 715 Cugel Farm Lane - Geneva, OH.  The 2023 appraised building value is
$14,100 more than the iden�cal building located at 725 Cugel Farm Lane.  The property cards
for both addresses are also a�ached as backup.  
 
Thank you for your considera�on.
 
Stephanie Ann Millam
216-536-6486
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